
From: Giles Johnston < > 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:01 PM
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN070008 - Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited Viking CCS Pipeline Project

Dear Sirs

We confirm that we wish to withdraw the representations made on behalf the party referred to below, 
on the basis that a satisfactory agreement has been reached with Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited, 
the DCO Applicant, in relation to those representations:-

The Haigh Family First Estate Settlement (for themselves, R H C Haigh, the R Haigh 
2022 No.1 Settlement and S A C Haigh).
Interested Party Reference numbers: VNZP-AFP043, VNZP-AFP048 and VNZP-
AFP096.
Interested Party unique reference number RR-040
Registration identification number 20047159

We trust that the above information is sufficient for your requirements to enable the 
representations to be withdraw, but, if not, we will be pleased to try provide any further 
information that you require.

Regards.

Giles Johnston MRICS FAAV
Managing Director

DDM Agriculture Limited
Eastfield
Albert Street
BRIGG
DN20 8HS

DX 24358 BRIGG

  
 

 

  

DDM Agriculture Limited



DDM Agriculture Limited
Registered in England and Wales, Number 3740827
Registered Office Eastfield, Albert Street, Brigg, North Lincolnshire DN20 8HS.

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in rel iance upon 
it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, DDM Agriculture Limited cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or 
compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.
DDM Agriculture Limited reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.




